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April 8, 2011

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Station KIMX(FM)

Nunn, Colorado
File No. BMPH-20091230ABT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This office is counsel to Appaloosa Broadcasting Company, Inc. ("Appaloosa"), the licensee of
Station KIMX(FM), Nunn, Colorado, and the applicant in the above-referenced application for
modification of the Station's license.

Appaloosa, pursuant to Section 73.3568(c) of the Commission's Rules, hereby requests that the
application be dismissed, without prejudice.

Should there be any questions in regard hereto, please communicate with the undersigned.

Respectfnlly submitted,

Barry A. Friedman

cc: Mr. Tung Bui, FCC Audio Division
Mr. Steven A. Silberberg
Lee G. Petro, Esq.

Barry Friedman@ithompsonhine.com Phone 202.973.2789 Fax 202.331.8330
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